STATE OF CONNECTICUT

DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER PROTECTION

LIQUOR CONTROL DIVISION

MINUTES

MEETING PLACE:	Commission Meeting Room – Room B
MEETING DATE:	June 26, 2018 8:40 a.m.
MEMBERS PRESENT:	Angelo J. Faenza, Liquor Control Commissioner David Scribner, Liquor Control Commissioner
STAFF PRESENT:	Robert Willard, Supervisor, Liquor Control Mary Riddick, Secretary 2

PUBLIC PRESENT: None

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

The Commission approves the minutes of June 21, 2018.

PROVISIONALS:

1. RUBIN, GREGORY J. – LIP.15629

Horseneck Wines & Spirits, Greenwich, CT The Commission after reconsideration approves the issuance of the provisional liquor permit upon receipt of cancelled permit # LIP.13053, bill of sale and seller's affidavit, executed copy of lease or right to occupy and copy of CT Sales and use tax permit. The Commission approves the request allowing wholesalers to extend credit while operating with provisional liquor permit. Liquor Control Minutes June 21, 2018 Page 2 of 16

FINALS:

2. BELCHER, MATTHEW D. – LMP.71

Steady Habit Brewing Company, Haddam, CT The Commission approves the issuance of final permit upon receipt of publication notice completed by newspaper, 8x10 photo of the exterior of the premises taken from a position directly across the street or highway showing the trade name sign and 8x10 photos of the restrooms. Endorse extension of use.

3. BAEZ, ANIBAL – LCT.604

The Flying Monkey Bar and Grille Caterers, Hartford, CT The Commission approves the issuance of the final permit.

TRANSFER OF INTEREST/STOCK

- 4. **GOLDSTEIN, JEROME LIP.13129** Liquor Center, Norwalk, CT The Commission approves Keith Goldstein acquiring 1000 shares. The Commission also approves Keith Goldstein as substitute permittee.
- HARPALDAS, PAHLAJ C. LIP.14699 Valley Wines, Farmington, CT The Commission approves Puneet Ramchandani acquiring 50% interest, Kaushar Harpaldas retaining 10% interest and Pahlas Harpaldas retaining 40% interest.

6. PATEL, BIJAL G. – LIP.15001

Central Village Discount Liquor, Central Village, CT The Commission approves Rajnikant Vade retaining 40% interest, Bijal Patel retaining 20% interest, Prafulchandra Patel retaining 20% interest and Snehal Patel acquiring 20% interest.

SUBSTITUTE PERMITTEE

7. KAPPERS, RAYMOND A. – LSB.893

Associated Brewing Company, Saint Paul, MN The Commission approves Raymond Alfred Kappers as substitute permittee.

8. CICIO, FREDERICK J., JR. – LIC.2085

Montville Memorial Post # 10060, Uncasville, CT The Commission approves Frederick J. Cicio, Jr. as substitute permittee.

9. MCVOY, KENNETH C. – LCA.6449

Agave Cantina & Grill, Hartford, CT The Commission approves Kenneth Charles McAvoy as substitute permittee.

10. NEUPANE, BHARAT B. - LIR.19429

Kathmandu Kitchen and Bar, Storrs, CT The Commission approves Bharat Bahadur Neupane as substitute permittee.

OTHER:

11. HARDIMAN, MARTIN B. - LIC.2231

Irish Heritage Society of Milford, Milford, CT The Commission approves waiver of guest book for Saturday, June 23rd and Saturday, July 14th.

12. CALCA, PAUL - LIC.1828 Portuguese Sport Club, Waterbury, CT The Commission approves request for extension of use and an additional consumer bar (1) for June 22, 23, and 24, 2018.

13. LETTERLE, STEVEN - LGB.12064 Stop & Shop, Newtown, CT The Commission accepts the notification of change in officers. Mark J. McGowan, President; Derk-Jan Terhorst, Treasurer; Mark Messier, Secretary and Maria Silvestri, Assistant Secretary. Managers: Mark J. McGowan, Steven Kienzie, Derk-Jan Terhorst, Stacy Wiggins and Robert Yager.

Stop & Shop, Stamford, CT 14. LETTERLE, STEVEN – LGB.12212 The Commission accepts the notification of change in officers.

Mark J. McGowan, President; Dark-Jan Terhorst, Treasurer; Mark Messier, Secretary and Maria Silvestri, Assistant Secretary. Managers: Mark J. McGowan, Steven Kienzie, Derk-Jan Terhorst, Stacy Wiggins and Robert Yager.

15. LETTERLE, STEVEN – LGB.12256

Stop & Shop, Ansonia, CT The Commission accepts the notification of change in officers. Mark J. McGowan, President; Derk-Jan Terhorst, Treasurer; Mark Messier, Secretary and

Maria Silvestri, Assistant Secretary. Managers: Mark J. McGowan, Steven Kienzie, Derk-Jan Terhorst, Stacy Wiggins and Robert Yager.

16. LETTERLE, STEVEN – LGB.12318

The Commission accepts the notification of change in officers.

Mark J. McGowan, President; Derk-Jan Terhorst, Treasurer; Mark Messier, Secretary and Maria Silvestri, Assistant Secretary. Managers: Mark J. McGowan, Steven Kienzie, Derk-Jan Terhorst, Stacy Wiggins and Robert Yager.

17. LETTERLE, STEVEN – LGB.12452

The Commission accepts the notification of change in officers.

Mark J. McGowan, President; Derk-Jan Terhorst, Treasurer; Mark Messier, Secretary and Maria Silvestri, Assistant Secretary. Managers: Mark J. McGowan, Steven Kienzie, Derk-Jan Terhorst, Stacy Wiggins and Robert Yager.

Stop & Shop, Milford, CT

Stop & Shop, Enfield, CT

Stop & Shop, Cheshire, CT The Commission accepts the notification of change in officers.

Mark J. McGowan, President; Derk-Jan Terhorst, Treasurer; Mark Messier, Secretary and Maria Silvestri, Assistant Secretary. Managers: Mark J. McGowan, Steven Kienzie, Derk-Jan Terhorst, Stacy Wiggins and Robert Yager.

19. LETTERLE, STEVEN – LGB.12532

The Commission accepts the notification of change in officers.

Mark J. McGowan, President; Derk-Jan Terhorst, Treasurer; Mark Messier, Secretary and Maria Silvestri, Assistant Secretary. Managers: Mark J. McGowan, Steven Kienzie, Derk-Jan Terhorst, Stacy Wiggins and Robert Yager.

20. LETTERLE, STEVEN - LGB.12533

The Commission accepts the notification of change in officers. Mark J. McGowan, President; Derk-Jan Terhorst, Treasurer; Mark Messier, Secretary and Maria Silvestri, Assistant Secretary. Managers: Mark J. McGowan, Steven Kienzie, Derk-Jan Terhorst, Stacy Wiggins and Robert Yager.

21. LETTERLE, STEVEN – LGB.12534

The Commission accepts the notification of change in officers. Mark J. McGowan, President; Derk-Jan Terhorst, Treasurer; Mark Messier, Secretary and Maria Silvestri, Assistant Secretary. Managers: Mark J. McGowan, Steven Kienzie, Derk-Jan Terhorst, Stacy Wiggins and Robert Yager.

22. LETTERLE, STEVEN – LGB.12535

Stop & Shop, North Haven, CT The Commission accepts the notification of change in officers. Mark J. McGowan, President; Derk-Jan Terhorst, Treasurer; Mark Messier, Secretary and Maria Silvestri, Assistant Secretary. Managers: Mark J. McGowan, Steven Kienzie, Derk-Jan Terhorst, Stacy Wiggins and Robert Yager.

23. LETTERLE, STEVEN – LGB.12536

The Commission accepts the notification of change in officers.

Mark J. McGowan, President; Derk-Jan Terhorst, Treasurer; Mark Messier, Secretary and Maria Silvestri, Assistant Secretary. Managers: Mark J. McGowan, Steven Kienzie, Derk-Jan Terhorst, Stacy Wiggins and Robert Yager.

24. LETTERLE, STEVEN – LGB.12537

The Commission accepts the notification of change in officers.

Mark J. McGowan, President; Derk-Jan Terhorst, Treasurer; Mark Messier, Secretary and Maria Silvestri, Assistant Secretary. Managers: Mark J. McGowan, Steven Kienzie, Derk-Jan Terhorst, Stacy Wiggins and Robert Yager.

Stop & Shop, Waterbury, CT

Stop & Shop, Waterford, CT

Stop & Shop, Hartford, CT

Stop & Shop, Branford, CT

Stop & Shop, Stratford, CT

Stop & Shop, West Hartford, CT The Commission accepts the notification of change in officers.

Mark J. McGowan, President; Derk-Jan Terhorst, Treasurer; Mark Messier, Secretary and Maria Silvestri, Assistant Secretary. Managers: Mark J. McGowan, Steven Kienzie, Derk-Jan Terhorst, Stacy Wiggins and Robert Yager.

26. LETTERLE, STEVEN – LGB.12539

The Commission accepts the notification of change in officers.

Mark J. McGowan, President; Derk-Jan Terhorst, Treasurer; Mark Messier, Secretary and Maria Silvestri, Assistant Secretary. Managers: Mark J. McGowan, Steven Kienzie, Derk-Jan Terhorst, Stacy Wiggins and Robert Yager.

27. LETTERLE, STEVEN - LGB.12540

The Commission accepts the notification of change in officers. Mark J. McGowan, President; Derk-Jan Terhorst, Treasurer; Mark Messier, Secretary and Maria Silvestri, Assistant Secretary. Managers: Mark J. McGowan, Steven Kienzie, Derk-Jan Terhorst, Stacy Wiggins and Robert Yager.

28. LETTERLE, STEVEN – LGB.12541

The Commission accepts the notification of change in officers. Mark J. McGowan, President; Derk-Jan Terhorst, Treasurer; Mark Messier, Secretary and Maria Silvestri, Assistant Secretary. Managers: Mark J. McGowan, Steven Kienzie, Derk-Jan Terhorst, Stacy Wiggins and Robert Yager.

29. LETTERLE, STEVEN – LGB.12542

Stop & Shop, Groton, CT The Commission accepts the notification of change in officers. Mark J. McGowan, President; Derk-Jan Terhorst, Treasurer; Mark Messier, Secretary and Maria Silvestri, Assistant Secretary. Managers: Mark J. McGowan, Steven Kienzie, Derk-Jan Terhorst, Stacy Wiggins and Robert Yager.

30. LETTERLE, STEVEN – LGB.12543

The Commission accepts the notification of change in officers.

Mark J. McGowan, President; Derk-Jan Terhorst, Treasurer; Mark Messier, Secretary and Maria Silvestri, Assistant Secretary. Managers: Mark J. McGowan, Steven Kienzie, Derk-Jan Terhorst, Stacy Wiggins and Robert Yager.

31. LETTERLE, STEVEN – LGB.12547

The Commission accepts the notification of change in officers.

Mark J. McGowan, President; Derk-Jan Terhorst, Treasurer; Mark Messier, Secretary and Maria Silvestri, Assistant Secretary. Managers: Mark J. McGowan, Steven Kienzie, Derk-Jan Terhorst, Stacy Wiggins and Robert Yager.

Stop & Shop, Westport, CT

Stop & Shop, Fairfield, CT

Stop & Shop, Danbury, CT

Stop & Shop, Middletown, CT

Stop & Shop, Darien, CT

Liquor Control Minutes June 21, 2018 Page 6 of 16

32. LETTERLE, STEVEN – LGB.12548

Stop & Shop, Fairfield, CT The Commission accepts the notification of change in officers.

Mark J. McGowan, President; Derk-Jan Terhorst, Treasurer; Mark Messier, Secretary and Maria Silvestri, Assistant Secretary. Managers: Mark J. McGowan, Steven Kienzie, Derk-Jan Terhorst, Stacy Wiggins and Robert Yager.

33. LETTERLE, STEVEN – LGB.12549

The Commission accepts the notification of change in officers.

Mark J. McGowan, President; Derk-Jan Terhorst, Treasurer; Mark Messier, Secretary and Maria Silvestri, Assistant Secretary. Managers: Mark J. McGowan, Steven Kienzie, Derk-Jan Terhorst, Stacy Wiggins and Robert Yager.

34. LETTERLE, STEVEN – LGB.12550 Stop & Shop, Willimantic, CT The Commission accepts the notification of change in officers.

Mark J. McGowan, President; Derk-Jan Terhorst, Treasurer; Mark Messier, Secretary and Maria Silvestri, Assistant Secretary. Managers: Mark J. McGowan, Steven Kienzie, Derk-Jan Terhorst, Stacy Wiggins and Robert Yager.

35. LETTERLE, STEVEN – LGB.12551

Stop & Shop, Bristol, CT

Stop & Shop, Wethersfield, CT

The Commission accepts the notification of change in officers. Mark J. McGowan, President; Derk-Jan Terhorst, Treasurer; Mark Messier, Secretary and Maria Silvestri, Assistant Secretary. Managers: Mark J. McGowan, Steven Kienzie, Derk-Jan Terhorst, Stacy Wiggins and Robert Yager.

36. LETTERLE, STEVEN – LGB.12552

Stop & Shop, Cromwell, CT

Mark J. McGowan, President; Derk-Jan Terhorst, Treasurer; Mark Messier, Secretary and Maria Silvestri, Assistant Secretary. Managers: Mark J. McGowan, Steven Kienzie, Derk-Jan Terhorst, Stacy Wiggins and Robert Yager.

Stop & Shop, East Haven, CT 37. LETTERLE, STEVEN – LGB.12553 The Commission accepts the notification of change in officers.

Mark J. McGowan, President; Derk-Jan Terhorst, Treasurer; Mark Messier, Secretary and Maria Silvestri, Assistant Secretary. Managers: Mark J. McGowan, Steven Kienzie, Derk-Jan Terhorst, Stacy Wiggins and Robert Yager.

38. LETTERLE, STEVEN – LGB.12555

The Commission accepts the notification of change in officers.

Mark J. McGowan, President; Derk-Jan Terhorst, Treasurer; Mark Messier, Secretary and Maria Silvestri, Assistant Secretary. Managers: Mark J. McGowan, Steven Kienzie, Derk-Jan Terhorst, Stacy Wiggins and Robert Yager.

The Commission accepts the notification of change in officers.

Stop & Shop, Waterbury, CT

Stop & Shop, New Milford, CT The Commission accepts the notification of change in officers.

Mark J. McGowan, President; Derk-Jan Terhorst, Treasurer; Mark Messier, Secretary and Maria Silvestri, Assistant Secretary. Managers: Mark J. McGowan, Steven Kienzie, Derk-Jan Terhorst, Stacy Wiggins and Robert Yager.

40. LETTERLE, STEVEN – LGB.12557

The Commission accepts the notification of change in officers.

Mark J. McGowan, President; Derk-Jan Terhorst, Treasurer; Mark Messier, Secretary and Maria Silvestri, Assistant Secretary. Managers: Mark J. McGowan, Steven Kienzie, Derk-Jan Terhorst, Stacy Wiggins and Robert Yager.

41. LETTERLE, STEVEN – LGB.12559

The Commission accepts the notification of change in officers. Mark J. McGowan, President; Derk-Jan Terhorst, Treasurer; Mark Messier, Secretary and Maria Silvestri, Assistant Secretary. Managers: Mark J. McGowan, Steven Kienzie, Derk-Jan Terhorst, Stacy Wiggins and Robert Yager.

42. LETTERLE, STEVEN – LGB.12560

The Commission accepts the notification of change in officers. Mark J. McGowan, President; Derk-Jan Terhorst, Treasurer; Mark Messier, Secretary and Maria Silvestri, Assistant Secretary. Managers: Mark J. McGowan, Steven Kienzie, Derk-Jan Terhorst, Stacy Wiggins and Robert Yager.

43. LETTERLE, STEVEN – LGB.12561

The Commission accepts the notification of change in officers. Mark J. McGowan, President; Derk-Jan Terhorst, Treasurer; Mark Messier, Secretary and Maria Silvestri, Assistant Secretary. Managers: Mark J. McGowan, Steven Kienzie, Derk-Jan Terhorst, Stacy Wiggins and Robert Yager.

44. LETTERLE, STEVEN – LGB.12562

The Commission accepts the notification of change in officers.

Mark J. McGowan, President; Derk-Jan Terhorst, Treasurer; Mark Messier, Secretary and Maria Silvestri, Assistant Secretary. Managers: Mark J. McGowan, Steven Kienzie, Derk-Jan Terhorst, Stacy Wiggins and Robert Yager.

45. LETTERLE, STEVEN – LGB.12564

The Commission accepts the notification of change in officers. Mark J. McGowan, President; Derk-Jan Terhorst, Treasurer; Mark Messier, Secretary and

Maria Silvestri, Assistant Secretary. Managers: Mark J. McGowan, Steven Kienzie, Derk-Jan Terhorst, Stacy Wiggins and Robert Yager.

Stop & Shop, Clinton, CT

Stop & Shop, E. Hartford, CT

Stop & Shop, Ridgefield, CT

Stop & Shop, Shelton, CT

Stop & Shop, Old Saybrook, CT

Stop & Shop, Madison, CT

Stop & Shop, Unionville, CT The Commission accepts the notification of change in officers.

Mark J. McGowan, President; Derk-Jan Terhorst, Treasurer; Mark Messier, Secretary and Maria Silvestri, Assistant Secretary. Managers: Mark J. McGowan, Steven Kienzie, Derk-Jan Terhorst, Stacy Wiggins and Robert Yager.

47. LETTERLE, STEVEN – LGB.12572

The Commission accepts the notification of change in officers.

Mark J. McGowan, President: Derk-Jan Terhorst, Treasurer; Mark Messier, Secretary and Maria Silvestri, Assistant Secretary. Managers: Mark J. McGowan, Steven Kienzie, Derk-Jan Terhorst, Stacy Wiggins and Robert Yager.

48. LETTERLE, STEVEN – LGB.12574 Stop & Shop, Glastonbury, CT The Commission accepts the notification of change in officers.

Mark J. McGowan, President; Derk-Jan Terhorst, Treasurer; Mark Messier, Secretary and Maria Silvestri, Assistant Secretary. Managers: Mark J. McGowan, Steven Kienzie, Derk-Jan Terhorst, Stacy Wiggins and Robert Yager.

49. LETTERLE, STEVEN – LGB.12584

The Commission accepts the notification of change in officers. Mark J. McGowan, President; Derk-Jan Terhorst, Treasurer; Mark Messier, Secretary and Maria Silvestri, Assistant Secretary. Managers: Mark J. McGowan, Steven Kienzie, Derk-Jan Terhorst, Stacy Wiggins and Robert Yager.

50. LETTERLE, STEVEN - LGB.12600

Stop & Shop, Simsbury, CT

The Commission accepts the notification of change in officers. Mark J. McGowan, President; Derk-Jan Terhorst, Treasurer; Mark Messier, Secretary and Maria Silvestri, Assistant Secretary. Managers: Mark J. McGowan, Steven Kienzie, Derk-Jan Terhorst, Stacy Wiggins and Robert Yager.

51. LETTERLE, STEVEN – LGB.12622 The Commission accepts the notification of change in officers.

Mark J. McGowan, President; Derk-Jan Terhorst, Treasurer; Mark Messier, Secretary and Maria Silvestri, Assistant Secretary. Managers: Mark J. McGowan, Steven Kienzie, Derk-Jan Terhorst, Stacy Wiggins and Robert Yager.

52. LETTERLE, STEVEN – LGB.12623

The Commission accepts the notification of change in officers.

Mark J. McGowan, President; Derk-Jan Terhorst, Treasurer; Mark Messier, Secretary and Maria Silvestri, Assistant Secretary. Managers: Mark J. McGowan, Steven Kienzie, Derk-Jan Terhorst, Stacy Wiggins and Robert Yager.

Stop & Shop, Southington, CT

Stop & Shop, Litchfield, CT

Stop & Shop, Bloomfield, CT

Stop & Shop, Windsor, CT

Stop & Shop, Colchester, CT The Commission accepts the notification of change in officers.

Mark J. McGowan, President; Derk-Jan Terhorst, Treasurer; Mark Messier, Secretary and Maria Silvestri, Assistant Secretary. Managers: Mark J. McGowan, Steven Kienzie, Derk-Jan Terhorst, Stacy Wiggins and Robert Yager.

54. LETTERLE, STEVEN – LGB.12627

The Commission accepts the notification of change in officers.

Mark J. McGowan, President: Derk-Jan Terhorst, Treasurer; Mark Messier, Secretary and Maria Silvestri, Assistant Secretary. Managers: Mark J. McGowan, Steven Kienzie, Derk-Jan Terhorst, Stacy Wiggins and Robert Yager.

55. LETTERLE, STEVEN – LGB.12628

Stop & Shop, Newington, CT

Stop & Shop, Torrington, CT

Stop & Shop, Naugatuck, CT

The Commission accepts the notification of change in officers. Mark J. McGowan, President; Derk-Jan Terhorst, Treasurer; Mark Messier, Secretary and Maria Silvestri, Assistant Secretary. Managers: Mark J. McGowan, Steven Kienzie, Derk-Jan Terhorst, Stacy Wiggins and Robert Yager.

56. LETTERLE, STEVEN – LGB.12733

The Commission accepts the notification of change in officers. Mark J. McGowan, President; Derk-Jan Terhorst, Treasurer; Mark Messier, Secretary and Maria Silvestri, Assistant Secretary. Managers: Mark J. McGowan, Steven Kienzie, Derk-Jan Terhorst, Stacy Wiggins and Robert Yager.

57. LETTERLE, STEVEN – LGB.12738

Stop & Shop, Norwalk, CT

Stop & Shop, Hamden, CT

The Commission accepts the notification of change in officers. Mark J. McGowan, President; Derk-Jan Terhorst, Treasurer; Mark Messier, Secretary and Maria Silvestri, Assistant Secretary. Managers: Mark J. McGowan, Steven Kienzie, Derk-Jan Terhorst, Stacy Wiggins and Robert Yager.

Stop & Shop, New Haven, CT 58. LETTERLE, STEVEN – LGB.12748 The Commission accepts the notification of change in officers.

Mark J. McGowan, President; Derk-Jan Terhorst, Treasurer; Mark Messier, Secretary and Maria Silvestri, Assistant Secretary. Managers: Mark J. McGowan, Steven Kienzie, Derk-Jan Terhorst, Stacy Wiggins and Robert Yager.

59. LETTERLE, STEVEN – LGB.12800

The Commission accepts the notification of change in officers.

Mark J. McGowan, President; Derk-Jan Terhorst, Treasurer; Mark Messier, Secretary and Maria Silvestri, Assistant Secretary. Managers: Mark J. McGowan, Steven Kienzie, Derk-Jan Terhorst, Stacy Wiggins and Robert Yager.

60. LETTERLE, STEVEN – LGB.12878 Stop & Shop, Danbury, CT The Commission accepts the notification of change in officers.

Mark J. McGowan, President; Derk-Jan Terhorst, Treasurer; Mark Messier, Secretary and Maria Silvestri, Assistant Secretary. Managers: Mark J. McGowan, Steven Kienzie, Derk-Jan Terhorst, Stacy Wiggins and Robert Yager.

61. LETTERLE, STEVEN – LGB.12882 Stop & Shop, Forestville, CT The Commission accepts the notification of change in officers.

Mark J. McGowan, President; Derk-Jan Terhorst, Treasurer; Mark Messier, Secretary and Maria Silvestri, Assistant Secretary. Managers: Mark J. McGowan, Steven Kienzie, Derk-Jan Terhorst, Stacy Wiggins and Robert Yager.

62. LETTERLE, STEVEN - LGB.12937

The Commission accepts the notification of change in officers. Mark J. McGowan, President; Derk-Jan Terhorst, Treasurer; Mark Messier, Secretary and Maria Silvestri, Assistant Secretary. Managers: Mark J. McGowan, Steven Kienzie, Derk-Jan Terhorst, Stacy Wiggins and Robert Yager.

63. LETTERLE, STEVEN – LGB.12970

Stop & Shop, Norwalk, CT

The Commission accepts the notification of change in officers. Mark J. McGowan, President; Derk-Jan Terhorst, Treasurer; Mark Messier, Secretary and Maria Silvestri, Assistant Secretary. Managers: Mark J. McGowan, Steven Kienzie, Derk-Jan Terhorst, Stacy Wiggins and Robert Yager.

64. LETTERLE, STEVEN – LGB.12973

Stop & Shop, Bridgeport, CT The Commission accepts the notification of change in officers. Mark J. McGowan, President; Derk-Jan Terhorst, Treasurer; Mark Messier, Secretary and

Maria Silvestri, Assistant Secretary. Managers: Mark J. McGowan, Steven Kienzie, Derk-Jan Terhorst, Stacy Wiggins and Robert Yager.

65. LETTERLE, STEVEN – LGB.13026 Stop & Shop, Trumbull, CT The Commission accepts the notification of change in officers.

Mark J. McGowan, President; Derk-Jan Terhorst, Treasurer; Mark Messier, Secretary and Maria Silvestri, Assistant Secretary. Managers: Mark J. McGowan, Steven Kienzie, Derk-Jan Terhorst, Stacy Wiggins and Robert Yager.

66. LETTERLE, STEVEN – LGB.13047

The Commission accepts the notification of change in officers. Mark J. McGowan, President; Derk-Jan Terhorst, Treasurer; Mark Messier, Secretary and Maria Silvestri, Assistant Secretary. Managers: Mark J. McGowan, Steven Kienzie, Derk-Jan Terhorst, Stacy Wiggins and Robert Yager.

Stop & Shop, Vernon, CT

Stop & Shop, Putnam, CT

Stop & Shop, Winsted, CT The Commission accepts the notification of change in officers.

Mark J. McGowan, President; Derk-Jan Terhorst, Treasurer; Mark Messier, Secretary and Maria Silvestri, Assistant Secretary. Managers: Mark J. McGowan, Steven Kienzie, Derk-Jan Terhorst, Stacy Wiggins and Robert Yager.

68. LETTERLE, STEVEN – LGB.13050

The Commission accepts the notification of change in officers.

Mark J. McGowan, President; Derk-Jan Terhorst, Treasurer; Mark Messier, Secretary and Maria Silvestri, Assistant Secretary. Managers: Mark J. McGowan, Steven Kienzie, Derk-Jan Terhorst, Stacy Wiggins and Robert Yager.

69. LETTERLE, STEVEN - LGB.13214

The Commission accepts the notification of change in officers. Mark J. McGowan, President; Derk-Jan Terhorst, Treasurer; Mark Messier, Secretary and Maria Silvestri, Assistant Secretary. Managers: Mark J. McGowan, Steven Kienzie, Derk-Jan Terhorst, Stacy Wiggins and Robert Yager.

70. LETTERLE, STEVEN – LGB.13270

The Commission accepts the notification of change in officers. Mark J. McGowan, President; Derk-Jan Terhorst, Treasurer; Mark Messier, Secretary and Maria Silvestri, Assistant Secretary. Managers: Mark J. McGowan, Steven Kienzie, Derk-Jan Terhorst, Stacy Wiggins and Robert Yager.

71. LETTERLE, STEVEN – LGB.13317

Stop & Shop, Seymour, CT The Commission accepts the notification of change in officers. Mark J. McGowan, President; Derk-Jan Terhorst, Treasurer; Mark Messier, Secretary and Maria Silvestri, Assistant Secretary. Managers: Mark J. McGowan, Steven Kienzie,

Derk-Jan Terhorst, Stacy Wiggins and Robert Yager.

72. LETTERLE, STEVEN – LGB.13330 The Commission accepts the notification of change in officers.

Mark J. McGowan, President; Derk-Jan Terhorst, Treasurer; Mark Messier, Secretary and Maria Silvestri, Assistant Secretary. Managers: Mark J. McGowan, Steven Kienzie, Derk-Jan Terhorst, Stacy Wiggins and Robert Yager.

73. LETTERLE, STEVEN – LGB.13349

The Commission accepts the notification of change in officers.

Mark J. McGowan, President; Derk-Jan Terhorst, Treasurer; Mark Messier, Secretary and Maria Silvestri, Assistant Secretary. Managers: Mark J. McGowan, Steven Kienzie, Derk-Jan Terhorst, Stacy Wiggins and Robert Yager.

Stop & Shop, Pawcatuck, CT

Stop & Shop, Manchester, CT

Stop & Shop, Milford, CT

Stop & Shop, New Britain, CT

Stop & Shop, Greenwich, CT

Stop & Shop, Greenwich, CT The Commission accepts the notification of change in officers.

Mark J. McGowan, President; Derk-Jan Terhorst, Treasurer; Mark Messier, Secretary and Maria Silvestri, Assistant Secretary. Managers: Mark J. McGowan, Steven Kienzie, Derk-Jan Terhorst, Stacy Wiggins and Robert Yager.

75. LETTERLE, STEVEN – LGB.13423

The Commission accepts the notification of change in officers.

Mark J. McGowan, President; Derk-Jan Terhorst, Treasurer; Mark Messier, Secretary and Maria Silvestri, Assistant Secretary. Managers: Mark J. McGowan, Steven Kienzie, Derk-Jan Terhorst, Stacy Wiggins and Robert Yager.

76. LETTERLE, STEVEN – LGB.13442

The Commission accepts the notification of change in officers. Mark J. McGowan, President; Derk-Jan Terhorst, Treasurer; Mark Messier, Secretary and Maria Silvestri, Assistant Secretary. Managers: Mark J. McGowan, Steven Kienzie, Derk-Jan Terhorst, Stacy Wiggins and Robert Yager.

77. LETTERLE, STEVEN – LGB.13444

The Commission accepts the notification of change in officers. Mark J. McGowan, President; Derk-Jan Terhorst, Treasurer; Mark Messier, Secretary and Maria Silvestri, Assistant Secretary. Managers: Mark J. McGowan, Steven Kienzie, Derk-Jan Terhorst, Stacy Wiggins and Robert Yager.

78. LETTERLE, STEVEN – LGB.13580

Stop & Shop, Glastonbury, CT The Commission accepts the notification of change in officers. Mark J. McGowan, President; Derk-Jan Terhorst, Treasurer; Mark Messier, Secretary and Maria Silvestri, Assistant Secretary. Managers: Mark J. McGowan, Steven Kienzie, Derk-Jan Terhorst, Stacy Wiggins and Robert Yager.

79. LETTERLE, STEVEN – LGB.13583 Stop & Shop, S. Windsor, CT The Commission accepts the notification of change in officers.

Mark J. McGowan, President; Derk-Jan Terhorst, Treasurer; Mark Messier, Secretary and Maria Silvestri, Assistant Secretary. Managers: Mark J. McGowan, Steven Kienzie, Derk-Jan Terhorst, Stacy Wiggins and Robert Yager.

80. LETTERLE, STEVEN - LGB.13631

The Commission accepts the notification of change in officers.

Mark J. McGowan, President; Derk-Jan Terhorst, Treasurer; Mark Messier, Secretary and Maria Silvestri, Assistant Secretary. Managers: Mark J. McGowan, Steven Kienzie, Derk-Jan Terhorst, Stacy Wiggins and Robert Yager.

Stop & Shop, Watertown, CT

Stop & Shop, Granby, CT

Stop & Shop, Waterbury, CT

Stop & Shop Dayville, CT

Stop & Shop, East Lyme, CT The Commission accepts the notification of change in officers.

Mark J. McGowan, President; Derk-Jan Terhorst, Treasurer; Mark Messier, Secretary and Maria Silvestri, Assistant Secretary. Managers: Mark J. McGowan, Steven Kienzie, Derk-Jan Terhorst, Stacy Wiggins and Robert Yager.

82. LETTERLE, STEVEN – LGB.13856

The Commission accepts the notification of change in officers.

Mark J. McGowan, President; Derk-Jan Terhorst, Treasurer; Mark Messier, Secretary and Maria Silvestri, Assistant Secretary. Managers: Mark J. McGowan, Steven Kienzie, Derk-Jan Terhorst, Stacy Wiggins and Robert Yager.

83. LETTERLE, STEVEN – LGB.14003

The Commission accepts the notification of change in officers. Mark J. McGowan, President; Derk-Jan Terhorst, Treasurer; Mark Messier, Secretary and Maria Silvestri, Assistant Secretary. Managers: Mark J. McGowan, Steven Kienzie, Derk-Jan Terhorst, Stacy Wiggins and Robert Yager.

84. LETTERLE, STEVEN – LGB.14004

Stop & Shop, Berlin, CT

The Commission accepts the notification of change in officers. Mark J. McGowan, President; Derk-Jan Terhorst, Treasurer; Mark Messier, Secretary and Maria Silvestri, Assistant Secretary. Managers: Mark J. McGowan, Steven Kienzie, Derk-Jan Terhorst, Stacy Wiggins and Robert Yager.

85. LETTERLE, STEVEN – LGB.14050

Stop & Shop, W. Haven, CT The Commission accepts the notification of change in officers. Mark J. McGowan, President; Derk-Jan Terhorst, Treasurer; Mark Messier, Secretary and

Maria Silvestri, Assistant Secretary. Managers: Mark J. McGowan, Steven Kienzie, Derk-Jan Terhorst, Stacy Wiggins and Robert Yager.

Stop & Shop, North Canaan, CT 86. LETTERLE, STEVEN – LGB.14066 The Commission accepts the notification of change in officers.

Mark J. McGowan, President; Derk-Jan Terhorst, Treasurer; Mark Messier, Secretary and Maria Silvestri, Assistant Secretary. Managers: Mark J. McGowan, Steven Kienzie, Derk-Jan Terhorst, Stacy Wiggins and Robert Yager.

87. LETTERLE, STEVEN – LGB.14074

The Commission accepts the notification of change in officers.

Mark J. McGowan, President; Derk-Jan Terhorst, Treasurer; Mark Messier, Secretary and Maria Silvestri, Assistant Secretary. Managers: Mark J. McGowan, Steven Kienzie, Derk-Jan Terhorst, Stacy Wiggins and Robert Yager.

Stop & Shop, Southbury, CT

Stop & Shop, Rocky Hill, CT

Stop & Shop, Stamford, CT

Stop & Shop, Bridgeport, CT The Commission accepts the notification of change in officers.

Mark J. McGowan, President; Derk-Jan Terhorst, Treasurer; Mark Messier, Secretary and Maria Silvestri, Assistant Secretary. Managers: Mark J. McGowan, Steven Kienzie, Derk-Jan Terhorst, Stacy Wiggins and Robert Yager.

89. LETTERLE, STEVEN – LGB.14132

The Commission accepts the notification of change in officers.

Mark J. McGowan, President; Derk-Jan Terhorst, Treasurer; Mark Messier, Secretary and Maria Silvestri, Assistant Secretary. Managers: Mark J. McGowan, Steven Kienzie, Derk-Jan Terhorst, Stacy Wiggins and Robert Yager.

90. LETTERLE, STEVEN - LGB.14432

The Commission accepts the notification of change in officers. Mark J. McGowan, President; Derk-Jan Terhorst, Treasurer; Mark Messier, Secretary and Maria Silvestri, Assistant Secretary. Managers: Mark J. McGowan, Steven Kienzie, Derk-Jan Terhorst, Stacy Wiggins and Robert Yager.

91. LETTERLE, STEVEN - LGB.14506

The Commission accepts the notification of change in officers. Mark J. McGowan, President; Derk-Jan Terhorst, Treasurer; Mark Messier, Secretary and Maria Silvestri, Assistant Secretary. Managers: Mark J. McGowan, Steven Kienzie, Derk-Jan Terhorst, Stacy Wiggins and Robert Yager.

92. LETTERLE, STEVEN – LGB.14507

Stop & Shop, East Hampton, CT The Commission accepts the notification of change in officers. Mark J. McGowan, President; Derk-Jan Terhorst, Treasurer; Mark Messier, Secretary and Maria Silvestri, Assistant Secretary. Managers: Mark J. McGowan, Steven Kienzie, Derk-Jan Terhorst, Stacy Wiggins and Robert Yager.

93. LETTERLE, STEVEN – LGB.14508

The Commission accepts the notification of change in officers.

Mark J. McGowan, President; Derk-Jan Terhorst, Treasurer; Mark Messier, Secretary and Maria Silvestri, Assistant Secretary. Managers: Mark J. McGowan, Steven Kienzie, Derk-Jan Terhorst, Stacy Wiggins and Robert Yager.

94. LETTERLE, STEVEN – LGB.14509

The Commission accepts the notification of change in officers.

Mark J. McGowan, President; Derk-Jan Terhorst, Treasurer; Mark Messier, Secretary and Maria Silvestri, Assistant Secretary. Managers: Mark J. McGowan, Steven Kienzie, Derk-Jan Terhorst, Stacy Wiggins and Robert Yager.

Stop & Shop, Darien, CT

Stop & Shop, Newington, CT

Stop & Shop, Monroe, CT

Stop & Shop, Torrington, CT

Stop & Shop, Montville, CT

Liquor Control Minutes June 21, 2018 Page 15 of 16

95. LETTERLE, STEVEN – LGB.14511

Stop & Shop, New Fairfield, CT The Commission accepts the notification of change in officers.

Mark J. McGowan, President; Derk-Jan Terhorst, Treasurer; Mark Messier, Secretary and Maria Silvestri, Assistant Secretary. Managers: Mark J. McGowan, Steven Kienzie, Derk-Jan Terhorst, Stacy Wiggins and Robert Yager.

96. LETTERLE, STEVEN – LGB.14512

The Commission accepts the notification of change in officers.

Mark J. McGowan, President; Derk-Jan Terhorst, Treasurer; Mark Messier, Secretary and Maria Silvestri, Assistant Secretary. Managers: Mark J. McGowan, Steven Kienzie, Derk-Jan Terhorst, Stacy Wiggins and Robert Yager.

97. LETTERLE, STEVEN – LGB.14611 Stop & Shop, W. Hartford, CT The Commission accepts the notification of change in officers.

Mark J. McGowan, President; Derk-Jan Terhorst, Treasurer; Mark Messier, Secretary and Maria Silvestri, Assistant Secretary. Managers: Mark J. McGowan, Steven Kienzie, Derk-Jan Terhorst, Stacy Wiggins and Robert Yager.

98. LETTERLE, STEVEN - LGB.14650

The Commission accepts the notification of change in officers. Mark J. McGowan, President; Derk-Jan Terhorst, Treasurer; Mark Messier, Secretary and Maria Silvestri, Assistant Secretary. Managers: Mark J. McGowan, Steven Kienzie, Derk-Jan Terhorst, Stacy Wiggins and Robert Yager.

99. LETTERLE, STEVEN – LGB.14792

The Commission accepts the notification of change in officers. Mark J. McGowan, President; Derk-Jan Terhorst, Treasurer; Mark Messier, Secretary and Maria Silvestri, Assistant Secretary. Managers: Mark J. McGowan, Steven Kienzie, Derk-Jan Terhorst, Stacy Wiggins and Robert Yager.

100. LETTERLE, STEVEN - LGB.14793

The Commission accepts the notification of change in officers.

Mark J. McGowan, President; Derk-Jan Terhorst, Treasurer; Mark Messier, Secretary and Maria Silvestri, Assistant Secretary. Managers: Mark J. McGowan, Steven Kienzie, Derk-Jan Terhorst, Stacy Wiggins and Robert Yager.

101. SHAH, JALPA R. - LIP.15570 That's The Spirit, Fairfield, CT The Commission approves the extension of the provisional permit.

102. PATEL, VISHALKUMAR S. - LIP.15598

Super Discount Wine & Spirits, Fairfield, CT The Commission approves the extension of the provisional permit.

103. HUESTIPA, ANGELA – LIR.19815 La Fonda Restaurant, Bridgeport, CT The Commission approves the extension of the provisional permit.

Stop & Shop, Meriden, CT

Stop & Shop, Meriden, CT

Stop & Shop, New Haven, CT

Stop & Shop, Vernon, CT

Liquor Control Minutes June 21, 2018 Page 16 of 16

104. **BROWN, PETER G. – LIR.19845** Racks Billiards and Bar, LLC, Vernon, CT The Commission approves the extension of the provisional permit.

Adjourned 9:25 a.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

Robert Willard, Supervisor, Liquor Control Division mer